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Addendum No. 1 
 
To:  Pre-Bid Conference Attendees  
 
From: Shannon McIntyre 
 City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department 
 
Re: Mill Street Park – Drainage and Playground Improvements 
 Project #PR-082-21 
 
Date:  October 11, 2023 
 
This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Bid Documents for the above referenced project, 
dated September 18, 2023.  Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and all subsequent 
Addenda, if any, in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
General:      
 
Item 1. The Pre-Bid Confernce Agenda with Modifications and Pre-Bid Conference 

Acknowledgment Roster, dated September 21, 2023 are attached and form part of 
Addendum No. 1.   

 
Drawings:   Attached Drawings, dated Addendum #1 October 11, 2023, shall replace Issued for     

      Bid Drawings dated September 18, 2023. 
 
RFI’s:   
 
Question:  Page C4.0 calls for a new table. Is there a detail available for the table?  
Answer:  No detail is available but the model is UltraSite Model # 248-V6. 
 
Question:  I would like to confirm that the new fence is a 6’ chain link fence, and not a 6’ wooden 
fence as noted on page C5.0?  
Answer:  The fence is a Black Vinyl Chain Link fence, core 9 gauge..  
 
Question:  Page LH100 calls for all bollards to be removed and replaced with new bollards 
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per detail. I would like to confirm that all the bollards at the park will be removed and replaced, and 
not just the ones included in Alternate #1?  
Answer:  Correct 
 
Question:  Will the owner be providing all playground equipment inside the playground 
area? 
Answer:  The playground equipment will be purchased by Owner and installed by Contractor.  The 
Contractor shall receive the playground equipment from delivery. Contractor shall be a certified 
playground installer either by Game Time or National Playground Contractors Association, Inc. 
 
Question:  Will the sidewalk be fiber mesh concrete per detail on page LH100, or concrete with 
welded wire per detail on page C6.0?  
Answer:  The concrete sidewalk shall be fiber mesh. 
 
Question:  I would like to confirm that there is a 15% minimum DBE participation?  
Answer:  Correct.  The DBE plan is required to be completed and included in the sealed Bid. 
 
Question:  Will the owner be covering compaction and concrete testing?   
Answer:  Yes 
 
Question:  Is all the existing playground equipment and material to be removed?   
Answer:  All the existing equipment has been removed. 
 
Question:  There are some trees in bad shape on this site, including some that are leaning towards 
the playground area. Are any trees to be removed? And if so, which ones?   
Answers:  The trees to be removed have to added to C3.0. 
 
Question:  The plans call for new trash lids. Is there a detail available for this? Is it just a new lid or 
an entire trash can?  
Answer:  The lids are 14” lids from Ultra Site. 
 
Question:  Is new sod only expected in disturbed areas?  
Answer:  Correct. 
 
Question:  The plans call for 12” RCP to be removed. How many linear feet of pipe?   
Answer:  The end was not able to be located.  The exact length is unknown.   
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 



MILL STREET PARK –  
DRAINAGE AND PLAYGROUND IMPROVEMENTS 

PR-082-21 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

10:00 am September 21, 2023  
2665 Mill Street, Mobile, Alabama 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Attendance roster. Include a contact person and an e-mail address where any 

Addenda should be sent.  Please write legibly. 
2. Introductions – Project Manager and Owner Contacts. 
3. Discussion of Scope of Work.  

a. Discuss scope. 
Base Bid:  The project shall include site drainage improvements, installing 
new play structure with poured-in-place surfacing and concrete curbing, 
providing and installing a new walking trail, site amenities and fence.   
 
Add Alternate #1: Scope shall include the new parking area.   
 
All construction sites for City of Mobile projects shall be undertaken in 
accordance with the Clean Water Act; the Alabama Water Pollution 
Control act; the current version of the Alabama Handbook for Erosion 
Control, Sediment Control and Stormwater Management on Construction 
Sites and Urban Areas; and the current version of the Mobile, Alabama 
City Code Chapter 17 Stormwater Management and Flood Control. 

b. Protect all existing non-moveable items through the course of 
construction.  Verify with Project Manager if non-moveable item conflicts 
with work areas. 

 
4. Special Instructions or conditions. 

a. Contractors are to confirm with the Alabama Licensing Board for General 
Contractors that they hold the required Contractor’s License to Bid this 
project. Contractors found to have illegally bid this project may be 
subjected to fines by the Alabama Licensing Board for General 
Contractors and possible rejection of Bid. 

b. Contractor shall provide sanitary facilities on site at an approved location.   
c. Contractor may utilize, without cost, the water and electricity, if it’s 

available at the site. 
d. City of Mobile permits are required for the construction, but are available 

without cost to the Contractor.  General Contractor shall have a current 
$10,000 Surety Bond on file with the City of Mobile Permitting Division 
prior to issuance of permits and throughout the contract duration. 

e. Remove waste and surplus materials, rubbish, and construction facilities 
from the site.  Contractor may provide a dumpster and shall coordinate 
placement with the Project Manager. 

f. Contractor shall coordinate schedule for work and access to the project 
site with the Project Manager.  Contractor is cautioned that the park will 
remain in use. Maintain a safe and secure job site.  A construction fence 
shall always be maintained around the perimeter of the Work area.  



g. Any observed discrepancies, omissions or errors in any part of the 
contract documents shall be submitted as written RFIs to Shannon 
McIntyre at Shannon.mcintyre@cityofmobile.org.   

h. Cut off time for submission of RFIs is 3:00 PM, at least Five (5) calendar 
days prior to the Bid Opening. 

i. Submissions for substitutions shall be submitted no later than Five (5) 
calendar days prior to Bid opening. All submitted information shall include 
detailed comparisons of all characteristics of the Basis of Design product. 

j. Official clarifications, corrections or acceptance of substitutions will be 
made by written addendum sent to all registered prospective bidders via 
e-mail. 

k. Work hours are acceptable as correspond to the site hours, generally 
dusk to dawn, seven days a week, unless other time(s)/day(s) are 
coordinated with the Owner and agreed upon in advance. Site lighting 
may be utilized as needed by Contractor until 10:00 pm nightly. 
 

 
5. Bidding instructions, forms, special requirements and time. 

a. Bid Date is Wednesday, October 18, 2023. 
b. Bid Form with Bid Security, in the form of a Bid Bond or Bid Check is 

required. 
c. Use of $10,000.00 Contingency Allowance shall be reviewed and 

approved by the Owner. Any remaining contingency will be returned to 
the City of Mobile via Change Order.   

d. This is a tax exempt project. 
e. Contractor shall provide an appropriately completed copy of the “City of 

Mobile Subcontracting and Major Supplier Plan” in the envelope with their 
Bid Form.  Form shall document DBE Subcontractors participating in the 
project and, should the total % of DBE participation not meet the 15% 
minimum, all efforts to obtain DBE Subcontractors shall be documented 
on or attached to the DBE Form when submitted. 

f. Liquidated Damages shall be assessed at a rate of $250 per calendar 
day.  See project manual for detailed informaton.   

 
6. Additional Requirements at time of Contract execution: 

a. A valid City of Mobile business license for the duration of the contract 
period 

b. E-verify Documentation: The Beason-Hammond Taxpayer Protection Act 
applies to this project. Contractor shall comply with the requirements of 
this Act and show proof of enrollment in the E-verify program by 
submitting the electronically generated Federal E-verify document prior to 
signing of the construction contract. (see Project Manual) 

c. A Performance Bond and Labor & Material Payment Bond is required. 
(see Project Manual) 

d. Certificate of Insurance in amounts and with endorsements as required by 
the City of Mobile. (see Project Manual) 

e. Current W-9 form and City of Mobile Vendor Information Form, if same 
has not been submitted within the last four months. (see Project Manual) 

f. DBE Utilization Report. (see Project Manual) 
g. All of the above MUST be correctly completed and returned to the Project 

Manager within ten (10) calendar days of Contractor receiving the 
contract agreement.  

mailto:Shannon.mcintyre@cityofmobile.org


h. Contractor will be required to submit all Pay Applications, Submittals to be 
reviewed, and email correspondence through E-Builder Project 
Management Software (at no cost to the Contractor).   

 
7. Payment requirements. 

a. Retainage withheld at 5% of the first 50% of Construction Completed until 
the amount equals 2.5% of the full contract amount. 

b. The final 2.5% of the full contract amount is withheld as retainage until all 
close out requirements are met, proof of advertisement, warranties, 
Consent of Surety and release of liens, etc.  By State of Alabama Law, 
notice of final completion of the contract shall be published in a local 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 

8. PM/Owner/City of Mobile/Engineer contacts and phone numbers: 
- Shannon McIntyre: 251-508-7752 (Project Manager) 

 
9. Walk of Site and Adjourn 
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3130 VERONA AVE
BUFORD, GA 30518
PHN (770) 932-2443
FAX (770) 932-2490
www.nyloplast-us.com

DRAIN BASIN & INLINE DRAIN
TURF TRAFFIC INSTALLATION

TITLE
PROJECT NO./NAME

MATERIAL

DATE

REVISED BY

01-05-09DATE

EBCDRAWN BYTHIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  THE RECEIPT
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOES NOT CONFER,
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR
TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY
ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS FORBIDDEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST.

12" - 36" DRAIN BASIN 12" - 30" INLINE DRAIN

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS I,
CLASS II, OR CLASS III MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.
BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

NYLOPLAST TURF TRAFFIC INSTALLATION

TOP SOIL

FRAME & GRATE/SOLID COVER

®

©2013 NYLOPLAST

06-12-18

NMH

TRAFFIC LOADS:  CONCRETE SLAB DIMENSIONS
ARE FOR GUIDELINE PURPOSES ONLY.  ACTUAL

CONCRETE SLAB MUST BE DESIGNED TAKING INTO
CONSIDERATION LOCAL SOIL CONDITIONS, TRAFFIC
LOADING, & OTHER APPLICABLE DESIGN FACTORS.

8" MIN THICKNESS GUIDELINE

1.  GRATES/SOLID COVERS SHALL MEET H-20 LOAD RATING FOR
     30" PEDESTRIAN & 12" - 30" STANDARD & SOLID

4" MIN ON 12" - 24"
6" MIN ON 30" & 36"

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL
DEPTH PER PIPE
MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION

BOTTOM FLANGE OF
FRAME MUST BE
SUPPORTED BY
CONCRETE COLLAR

TOP SOIL

18" MIN THICKNESS 18" MIN THICKNESS

BOTTOM FLANGE OF
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CONCRETE COLLAR
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